
SUWANNEE RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Governing Board 

FROM: Katelyn Potter, Director, Division of Outreach and Operations 

THRU: Hugh Thomas, Executive Director 

DATE: November 04, 2025 

RE: Governing Board Directive Number 25-0009, Land Acquisition and Surplus Guidelines - 
Revised 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve Governing Board Directive Number 25-0009 for Land Acquisition and Surplus 
Guidelines. 

BACKGROUND 

On July 08, 2025, the Governing Board approved Governing Board Directive (GBD) 25-0004 
Land Acquisition and Surplus Guidelines which outlines practices and board direction regarding 
land acquisition and surplus in accordance with Florida Statues and District administrative rules. 

This updated version clarifies the Board’s intent for partnership acquisitions with other agencies 
and organizations and deletes duplicative information in Section 11.B that is referenced in 
Section 5.   

Approval of the revised directive will supersede GBD25-0004 and become effective 
immediately.  

A redline and clean copy of the directive are attached. 
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